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From: Rivera-Varona, Aida

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 8:56 AM

To: Hale, Jerry

Cc: Tonacci, Mark; Lipscomb, George; Deschaine, Wesley
Subject: RE: Fermi Conf Call

Jerry/Mark

| think that for the QA topic, we should discuss with them the idea that we are contemplating to have a public
meeting instead of the visit. We can tell them that what we are looking for is their explanation on how they are
meeting the requirement of 52.79(a)(25), which requires the applicant to provide a QA program consistent with
AppB to 10 CFR Part 50 for design, fabrication and construction activities. Although we understand that the
FSAR is not a quality document, all design activities performed in support of the FSAR (e.g., sitting,
geotechnical, departures from the DCD) are quality activities subject to AppB requirements. At this time, the
application is not providing an applicant's QA program for these activities as required by 52.79(a)(25).

Aida

From: Jerry Hale

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2009 8:14 AM

To: LaShawn G Green; Norman K Peterson; Peter W Smith

Cc: Jill Caverly; Aida Rivera-Varona; Wesley Deschaine; George Lipscomb; Mark Tonacci
Subject: Fermi Conf Call

All,

Norm and | had planned on having a call at 9:00 am today to wrap up the logistics for the Hydrology Audit.
However, | would like to add a couple of additional items to the end of the call, assuming DTE personnel are
available. Those items are:

- QA Visit

- Upcoming RAls

- Need for regularly scheduled conference calls

- ADAMS guidance for submission of Rev 1 of Fermi 3 COLA (the details related to the submission could be
covered in a separate phone call).

| plan to have the call in my office, T7-E6.

Jerry Hale

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors
ESBWR/ABWR Branch 1

(301) 415-8148
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